MEMORANDUM
Comfort Lake-Forest Lake Watershed District

To: Board of Managers Date: March 21, 2019
From: Mike Kinney
Subject: Draft 2018 Water Monitoring Report

Background/Discussion

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Board with the 2018 Preliminary Draft Water Monitoring
Report from the Washington Conservation District. The report can be found on the District website at
www.clflwd.org/data.php under the “District-Wide Information” dropdown tab. The following is a direct
link to the PDF: https://www.clflwd.org/documents/CLFLWD2018MonitoringSummary-DRAFT.pdf.

Given that the draft report is subject to further WCD/CLFLWD/EOR review and edits (and that it is 94
pages), hard copies will not be provided as part of the board packet. Hard copies can, however, be provided
to the Board at any time upon request or once the report is finalized as desired.

Comments, questions, or other feedback can be provided to staff or the WCD directly. If possible, please
provide feedback to staff or the WCD on or before the April 5. Feedback will then be sent to the WCD. A
WCD staff member will plan to present the final draft of the report at the April 18" regular meeting.
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